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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 2043 may 11, 1988

Mr. Ray Rollinson
Democrat Fo~r President
9o 4 77

Dear Mr. Rollinson:

We have received your letter on May 4, 7 8 regardir,3 the

possibility o; a violation of t..he =ederal Election Campaig-n Act

o4 1971, as amended ("the Act").

The 1976 amendments to the Act and Federal Election Commis-

Sion regulations require that a complaint meet certain specific

Consequently, the Commission car take no action at tihis time to

However, if you desire the Commission to look into the mat-

tet' discussed in your letter to determine ii the Act has been

violated, a formal complaint as described in 2Z U.S.C. 4-379(a)(1)
must be filed. Requirements of this section of the law and Com-

mission regulations at 11 C.F.R. 111.4 which are a prerequisite

to Commission action are detailed below:

(1) A complaint must be in writing.
(2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(1))

(12) Its contents must be sworn to and signed in the
presence of a notary public and shall be notarized.
(12 1. S.C. 437q(a)(1))

A +crmal compiaint must contain tn-e full name and

address of the person making the complaint.
(11 C.F.R. 111.4)

(4) A formal complaint should clearly identify as a
respondent each person or entity who is alleged to
have committed a violation. (11 C.F.R. 111.4)

(5) A formal complaint should clearly identify the
source of information upon which the complaint is
based. (11 C.F.R. 111.4)

(6) A formal complaint should contain a clear and concise
recitation of the facts describing the violation of a



statute or law over which the Commission has
jurisdiction. (11 C.F.R. 111.4)

(7) A formal complaint should be accompanied by
supporting documentation if known and available
to the person making the complaint.
(11 C.F.R. 111.4)

Finally, please include your telephone number, as well as the
full names and addresses of all respondents.

Enclosed is a copy of Commission regulations, and your at-
tention is directed to 11 C.F.R. 111.4 through 111.10 that
deal with preliminary enforcement procedures. Also, enclosed is
a compilation of Federal Election Campaign laws on which these
regulations are promulgated. I trust these materials will be
helpful to you should you wish to file a legally sufficient com-
plaint with the Commission. The file regarding this correspon-
den~ce will r~emain i:onfidenllial 4or a 15 day time Period dutrinq

which you may file an amended complaint as specified above.

IT we can te o-4 any further assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

By: Lois< GI ner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Excerpts
Procedures

cc: respondents



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Oaul G. Vxrtr, Jr., Chairman
Democratic National Committee
4'0 S. Capitol Street
Washington, DC 2f)003

Dear Mr. Kirk:

On May 4, 1986, the Federal Electicn '-cmi

letter alleging triat the Democr-ati:- National
sections o+ the Federal Election Campaig--n Act
amended. However, as indicated from the copy
letter to the complainant, those allepatlons
specified P-ecu iremen ts 4o r the mrc~ep- +i

:t.ons are refiled meeting the requirements

tna-s tjime.

> -L: - - 4. e r -

iiiss ion received a
Ccmmittee violated
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o* the enclosed
do not meet certain
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Th,.S matter will remain confidential for 15 days to allcw

the =orrection of the defects. Ifthe defects are not cured
the allegations are not refiled, no additional notification
be provided and the file closed.

If you have any
at (2502) 376-8'.200.

questions, please do not hesitate to call me

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel-

By: LiG. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Copy of Complaint
Copy of Letter to Complainant

m~y U11, 1988
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PresidenIlal hopefil Ray
oines. nt, only has never

meshd pl~ Wehadestiny

V 411m41 e he is a whiz
With seneisand claim he

an straighten
otthe notion's
finacial

blems in

That is, it the

"I belie" it is
Ri 01 my destiny to be
Rlisn president of the

titdStates " Roflinon said
bout is F iorida --- -tu
at the &a Vista motel;i
Motion beach. "1rm net a
politcian. I'm a post. AndI
hae ea feel for economics.'.

Rollinson mas invented a
comprehmnsive national
romeer~ ~ he calls

40NO1 == , H tabk
about it with tOe 206l of an

He says the first thing
America needs to do to get
bock on its feet is get adtors
ou of the White House and in-
sall economists.

"We 've newe had a presi-
dent with such weak

Inolc. What is thi miub-

bachelor's in business ad-
ministration from Manhattan
C41lege in 1252 and a master's
degree in buess in IMi from

.This gettng elected prsi
dent is nothin compolrd to
gsutini a master's at Colum-

ho See Poet. 1OF

Uney ovi1e I.187

bis With fewclren.,,WRelm..sa said be won WS7
Democatic primries for vice

_ _ _ prOidn in New Ham~s'Oa
adwest Virginia whore aic-

atm law at that time coa"e
fotr -liinsfor both vice

Ol - _andl peId' It
was the year a man frees
Plains, Go., was elected presi-
dsl$L

"Jimmy Carter knew how to
parlay it into a win, but I was

mive1'Rotheon 98A, nd411i
he hem more savvy now.

"It looked to me, say 1S
11010 ago, that there was a
stock market crash coming.
Thrn oa ao I sold" he
maid. "It puts a snile on my
face, becaume it was so obluviow

NEW CAPITAL5U
As element in his "New Cap-

italism" is the creation of a
Federal Stock Insurance Corp.to protect stockholders during
drastic crises in American
business.

"It takes the fear right out.
like pulling out a molar,"
Rtalinson laid, democatratin
th e atrcon with hisbul
-ams."Wmy ding day,1

cantundrstad wy there is

Major tenets of New Capital-
ism tncle slashing defe
weapons programs, duln

SoilSeculity andvera'
bom .s and --psin 190 pr

Wi start paying for
* theirown defense.

Securty gl veea'spy
mm at of savings as I can-
cel the duplicative 'nuclear-
des th-(*-mankindt' nr-,'- '

Amria "fa by putting it on
OPEC tank ers and risks

American lives to give oil to
Japan. If be's don anything
more inane then that in time
pagst ix years, I don't know
whet it is. -

**OPEC is the worst bunch of
thieves ever. It's a cartel. We
can't have a cartel. ... I would
form the Japanese.ithe
vast oil. to buy it fram Aw
ca... .

Mrn neStmA have COn-
to the UnIted States'

becoming a debtor nation,
Rollibson said.

"I'dok at the stock market.
They saw nothing wron with
r"in off the Treasury while
they invested in forig no-
thorn. That is calld fligt cap-

d I am going to
Sdouble Social

Security and
'0veteran's
'~payments out of

it savings as I cancel
. the duplicative

'nuclear-death-to-
mankind'

q3 programs. ... It will
generate 100 - 10 0 0
billion new dollars
In AWNjICA S
economy every
year. V

- Ray Rollinson,
presidential

candidate

ital. I call it flight-OSHA-
minimum wage-capital. But
the ( unemployed )
steelworkers and garment
workers can't fly along with it.
They're stuck."

Rollinson said the Prno'mv de--

0") - .

4 6060 ,,&4161
Poet X 6sw 401,

Cundidute @wis
New Capitala
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11residential hopeful Ray
3alnaon not only has never
meked pot, uhe has destiny
aed poetry on5 hi"sd.

fthermore, he is a whiz
wit economics and claim he

can straighten
out te nations
financial po

7"Is, if the

"I believe it is
Rol ms destiny to be

presidmi Of the
United States," Ro~ham.. said

bin. Ia lordahoadqmmirters
at the Baea Vista motel in
Mesico Beach. "res not a

poltce.I'm a pest. AndI
boveacle for economics.-"

Cud du* offers
New Cczpitdism

Rallimm bas investe a
comprehensive national
Bow, be calls

#.Ne He talks
about It with the seel of as
evangelist-

He sayo h first thing
America"n=d to do t
beck on its fee is etasr
out of the white Nmm and In-
stal economists-

",We've never haod a *resl
dest with Such Weak
economics. what is dds eslob-
mash called Raa ieses"
Rollinson sad eaowned a
bachelor's in busina ad-
ministration fromi Nadmattan
collep in 1162 and a mosltes
degre in buinesin tiflfrosm

=te test n ime s as~

rhis getting elet d -
deat is nothing cajrdto
getting a master's clia

to See Poet, iOP

Pape tOP THE NEWS HERALD, Pten City, Fla., Unda. NOm8be 1516

his with four chikkren."
Rellinson said he won 197S

Demerati pri ae for vice
presient a wHaphire
and West Virginia , where ec.
tdon laws; at that time called
far Pontosfr both vice

adpresident an palt.Tat
was the year a man from
Plain, Ga., was elected presi-
dent.

"Jimmy Carter knew how to
parlay it into a win, bat I was
naive." Rolinuon said, adding
he ha more savvy now.

"it looked to me. say 18
inia ago, that there was a
stock market crash comning.
liree months ago, I sold, " he
said. "it punts a smile on my
face. because it was so obvious
to me."1
NM CAPITALISM

An element in his "New Cap-
italism" is the creation of a
F'ederal Stock Insurance Corp.
to protect stockholders during
drastic crises in American
business.

"Ut takes the fear right out,
like pulling out a molar,"
Rollinson said, demonstrating
the extraction with his burly
arms."1U W mydy day, I
can't unesadwythere is
no FSIC."

Major tenets of New CaRal-
ism include slashing deense
weapons programs, doubling
Social Security and veteran's
benefits, and imposing t00 per-
cent import tariffs until for-
eign nations start paying for
their own defense.

S e cIIrit ty an ed~ vet e's S pay-
ments out of savings as I can-
cel the duplicative 'nuclear-
death-to-mankind' programs."
Rollinson said, "Any one of the

American flag by putting it on
OPEC tankers and risks
American lives to give oil to
Japan. If he's done anything
more insane than that in the
past six years, I don't know
what it is.

",OPEC is the wort tmkof
thieves ever. It's a carte. We
can't have a cartel. . I woml
force the Japanese, if te
want oil, to buy it fri~m '
ca."

F investments have can-

becoming a debtor nation.
Rollinson said.

"Look at the stock market.
They saw nothing wr.n with
ripIqa Off the Treasury While

they invetedinforleig na-
tioms. That is Calle fight cap-

d di am going to
double Social
Security and
veteran's
payments out of
savings as I cancel
the duplicative
'nuclear-death-to-
mankind'
programs. ... It will
generate 100 -100 0
billion new dollars
in in eAtAIS
economy every
year.,,

- Ray Rollinson,
presidential

candidate

ital. I call it flight-OSHA-
minimum wage-capital. But
t he ( unemnplo y ed )
steelworkers and garment
workers can't fly along with it.
They're stuck.

Rollinson said the economy de-
pends on capital, raw materi-
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2043 y2718

Democrat For President
Bocx 4 -1.7
Tioga, PA 16946

Dear Mr. Rollinson:

This is to ackncwledqe receipt o# your letter, which we

You must swear nefore a notary -.Mat the contents o+ your
complaint are true to the best of your knowledge and the
notary must represent as part of the S-urat that such swearing
occurred. A statement by the notary that the complaint was

Nsworn to and subscribed before her will be sufficient. we
are sorry for the inconvenience that these requirements may

C) cause you, but we are not statutorily empowered to proceed
with the handling of a compliance action unless all the
statutory requirements are fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. 437g.

I+ you have any questions concerning this matter, please
contact Retha Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

B:Lois G. err
Associate General Counsel



Mr. Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washingtom., D.C. 20463

Dear General Counsel: Noble:

Per your letter of 27 May 1988 to Mr. Ray Rollinson
Democrat For President, Box 437, Tioga, Pa., 16946.

Please accept this AFFIDAVIT:

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA)
Ss

COUNTY OF TIOGA)

Before me, Leonidas H. Smith, the undersigned Notary
Public, this day 2nd June 1988 and also on 16 May 1988,
personally appeared, Ray Rollinson, Democratic for
President, Box 437, Tioga, Pa., 16946 ; to me known, who
being sworn according to law deposes and did depose and
says and said that the complaint he filed with the FEC
is truthful, correct, and authentic.

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this 2nd7 day of June, 198

AIG X' M HIP, TI OGA UN y
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2 June 1988



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 June 13, 1988

Mr. Fav Rollinscr
Democrat For 'resident

ox4:37
Tioga. PA~ 16946

Dear Mr. Rollinson:

cr, This letter acknowlecges receit z~ Your complaint, recei~ved

on June 6, 1988, alleging possiole violations o4 the Federal

Cf) Election Campaign A~ct of 19211 as amended (the "Act"),. by the

Democratic National Commi-;ttee, and Paul G. Kir-k. The respondents

will be noti~ied o4 this comtplaint within +ive da,"s.

Ycu will te notified as soon as thie Federal Election Comiis-

Sic~n 1:a eS 4inal aC-ion On ) CLi r complaint. Should you rece,.,ie
a. a:J: it nna 1 f ma t i.on in 4tbhi mA rntt~e~ Please forward -':to

N e fic 4 heanea CouLnsel. Such information must be

SWOPr. to in tne satme manner as the original cornnlaint. We nave

nuimbered this ~.ttMUR .262. Please rezer to t.his number in

all fu~ture -orrespondence. For your information, we have at-
,4 tached a b,-ie description o+ the Commission's procedures for

~andlira_ compiaaints. Z4 you have any questions, Please contact

Retha Dixon, Doclket T;hie+, at -C'~ 76-7110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

B'y: Lis Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463 JUM 13, 1988

Dem~nc-atic National Committee
4:C f a 'tc Street, SE

s-.:nrcn.DC KCO

Deinoc'~atic National
Committee

,eemen:

-le Peaeral. Election Comission recedve:- a CompLaint hch
allepes tiat Vie Democratic National Committee may nave violatedi
t-,e Feder-al Electicn Campaign A c t of :-9711 as amnended (t',h e

Cn Fl~t"!. copy o4 the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
tb:s matter ML1R 26Z,. Please "efer to1 this number in all future

qz c c , esor. der Ce.

- Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
~r.:-~qthat no action-should be taken against the Democrati-c Na-

t-ic-.a Committee in this matter. Please submit any ;aCtUal or
---(l materials which you believe are relevant to the

Ccm-1ss,6cn's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, state-
mens should be suomitted under oath-. Your response, which
shcu~ld be aedressed to the General Counsel's Office. must be sub-
mItted V41thin 15 days of receipt o+ this letter. 14 no response
is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further ac-
tion based an the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-
CO tion 4773(a) (4) (B) and Section 4379 (a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless

you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be mlade public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
noti'ications and other communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions, please contact Judybeth Greene,
tt~e attorney assigned to this matter, at (4202) 376-569w). For

your information, we have attached a brief description o+ tthe

Commission's procedures +or handling comfplain'ts.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M~. Noble

General Counsel

By: Lois enr
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2Procedures
3Designation of Counsel Statement

C73



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 J~zm 13o 1988

Paul G3. Kirk, Chairman
Democratic National Committee
47. South Capitol Street, SE
Washington, DC 20 00

PE: MUS ::c
Paul G. Kirk

Dear Mr. Kirk:

The Federal Election Commission received a ccmplaint which

a2.leqes that you may have violated the :ederal Election Campaign
Act o+ 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A4 copy of the complaint is

enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR -2620. Please refer

toc this number in all future correspondence.

Linde- the Act, you have the opportunitly to demonstrate in
C\! writing that no action should be taken agai-nst you in this

matlte-r. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

be~ieve are relevant to the Comsin. nlsso this matter.
N Where apptropriate, statements should be sutbmitted under oath:.

Your response, which should be adoressed to the (ereral Counsel 's
O'f+i,-e, must be submitted within 15 days o4 receipt of this

let'ter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commis-
sio~n may take +urther action based on the available information.

r This matter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-

tion 4 _79 (a) (4) (B) an d Sec t ion 4 77.9( a) ( 12) (A) of+ T itlIe 21.. unless
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to

be made public. 1f you intend to be represented by counsel in
t;his matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



I+ you have any questions, Please contact Judybeth Greet,,,
the attornrey assigned to this matter, at (0202) 376-5690. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's pirocedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

By: Loisf3 Lerner
,Asso~ ate General Counsel

Encl1osures
I. Complaint
2.Procedures
-Designation of Counsel Statement
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR 2620

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

Joseph A. Rieser, Jr.
Hartina Flournoy
Joseph Sandier

430 South Capitol Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

(202) 863-8167

The above named individuals are hereby designated as counsel

for the Democratic National Committee and Paul G. Kirk, Jr.,

(collectively, the "1DNC"1) and are authorized to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission and to

act n a of the DN befor the Commission.

DATE 6v ee1- -r

RESPONDENTS' NAMES:

TELEPHONE:

Democratic National Committee
Paul G. Kirk, Jr.
430 South Capitol Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

(202) 863-8000

00

FIN
S-

co
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Democratic National Committee
June 28, 1988

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: HUR 2620 co

CO~

Dear Sir:
0m

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. §111.6 the Democratic National Comiittr
and Paul G. Kirk, Jr., Chairman of the Democratic National
Committee (collectively "the DNC") hereby respond to the
complaint filed against them by Ray Rollinson and docketed by the
Commission at HUR 2620. A properly executed notice designating
Joseph A. Rieser, Jr., Hartina Flournoy and Joseph Sandler as
counsel for the DNC in this matter has been provided to the
Federal Election Commission. (A copy of said designation is
enclosed).

This complaint should be dismissed as a matter of law. The
gravamen of the complaint concerns the DNC's alleged failure to
treat the complainant in a manner "equal to other Democrats".
The complaint alleges that the DNC has denied complainant
participation in the Democratic National Convention; failed to
provide complainant with information about the Convention; and
failed to respond to complainant's request for, among other
unspecified requests, tickets to the Democratic National
Convention.

The Complaint does not present any allegations within the purview
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("FECA")
or the regulations promulgated thereunder. Therefore, the
complaint should be dismissed as to the DNC and no further action
should be taken against it with respect to the Complaint.

Respectfuj ly submitted,

Harti Flourno

Enclosure

430 South Capitol Stree, S.E. Wash ington, D.C. 2 000 3 (202)863-8000
Paid for by the Democratic National Committee. Contributions to the Democratic National Committee

are not tax deductible as charitable contributions for Federal income tax purposes.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 
e4#

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MLJR # 2620
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC : June 6, 1988
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: June 13, 1988
STAFF MEMBER: Judybeth Greene

COMPLAINANT: Ray Rollinson

RESPONDENTS: Democratic National Committee
Paul Kirk, Chairman

RELEVANT STATUTES: 26 U.S.C. 5 9008
11 C.F.R. 5 110.14
11 C.F.R. Part 9008

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

On June 6, 1988, Ray Rollinson filed a complaint against the

Democratic National Committee and Paul Kirk, Chairman.

Notification of the complaint was mailed to the respondents on

June 13, 1988. The respondents filed a response in this matter

on June 29, 1988.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The complainant claims that he is, and has been, a Democratic

candidate for President since June, 1976, although he has not

made over $5,000 in expenditures nor received over $5,000 in

contributions toward the 1988 presidential elections. The

complainant alleges that the Democratic National Committee

("DNC") and Paul Kirk, Chairman, have refused to allow him and



-2-

his floor committee, Ray Rollinson for President, to participate

in the Democratic hational Convention. Moreover, he alleges

that the DNC has not .responded to his request for tickets to the

convention and has refused to supply him with information about

the Convention. He claims the DNC has violated his

constitutional rights by denying him the right to run for

President on a basis "equal to other Democrats."

The DNC asserts that this complaint should be dismissed as a

matter of law because the complaint does not present any

allegations within the purview of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

This office agrees with the respondents that the allegations

in the complaint do not raise any issue falling within the

Commission's jurisdiction. while the Act provides the Commission

with jurisdiction over the financing of major and minor party

conventions, these provisions do not extend jurisdiction over

such issues as who may participate in them. See 26 U.S.C. 5 9008

and 11 C.F.R. Part 9008. moreover, the Commission's delegate

selection regulations relate solely to contributions to and

expenditures by delegates and delegate committees. These

regulations do not address who may become a delegate or

participate in the delegate selection process. See 11 C.F.R.

S 110.14. No other provisions of the Act or regulations govern

who may participate in a national party convention.

Furthermore, the Supreme Court has recognized that national

political parties have a First Amendment right of association

that gives them broad discretion in determining who may



-3-

participate in party affairs, including the nomination of

candidates for Prehident and vice President. SeeDemocratic

Party of the United States of America v. Wisconsin ex. rel.

Larollette, 450 U.S. 107 (1981); see also Tashjian v. Republican

Party of Connecticut, 479 U.S. 208, 107 S. Ct. 544 (1986).

III. RECONRENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that the Democratic National
Committee and Paul Kirk, Chairman, violated any statute
within the Commissions's jurisdiction.

2. Approve the attached letters.

3. Close the file.

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: $-bvk;<

'67a 6s(Lois G. Lerner
Associate General C.102se1

Attachments
Complaint
Response
Letters to Complainant and Respondents



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

Democratic National Committee MR22
Paul Kirk, Chairman)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 18,

1988 the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MIJR 2620:

1. Find no reason to believe that the Democratic National
Committee and Paul Kirk, Chairman, violated any statute
within the Commission's jurisdiction.

2. Approve the letters, as recommended in the First
General Counsel's Report signed July 12, 1988.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald, McGarry,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date M jorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of the Commission Secretary:Wed., 7-13-88, 11:08
Circulated on a 48-hour tally basis: Wed., 7-13-88, 4:00
Deadline for vote: Fri., 7-15-88, 4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASINC1'N. D.C. 20463 July 19, 1988

CERTIVIED M&IL
RETURN REEIT UOESE

Mr. Ray Rollinson
Democrat for President
Box 437
Tioga, PA 16946

RE:* RUR 2620

Dear Mr. Rollinson:

On July 18, 1988, the, Federal Election Commission reviewed
the allegations of your complaint dated June 2, 1988, and found
that on the basis of the information provided in your complaint
there is no reason to believe the Democratic National Committee
violated any statute within the Commission's jurisdiction.
Accordingly, on July 18, 1988, the Commission closed the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act*) allows a complainant to seek judicial review
of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
5 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDE AL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 0DC -20463 Jl 918

Hartina Flournoy, Esquire
430 South Capitol Street, BS..
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: NUR 2620
Democratic National

Committee and
Paul Kirk, Chairman

Dear Ms. Flournoy:

re) On June 13, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
o: your clients, the Democratic National Committee and Paul Kirk,

Chairman, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections
Ln of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

on July 18, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of the
- information in the complaint, that there is no reason to believe

the Democratic National Committee and Paul Kirk, Chairman,
rb.. violated any statute within the Commission's jurisdiction.

Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.
This matter will become a part of the public record within 30

days. if you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of the General Counsel.

co Sincerely,

Lawrence X. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner AAssociate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

THIS IS THEEND OF JR #

DATE F I LIED CAEAW
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